HISTORY OF PLATTE COUNTY, MISSOURI.

PLATTE COUNTY is comparatively a new county, the territory out of which it was formed being Indian territory up to the year 1837, and not enbraced in the original boundaries of the state of Missouri was established by a line north and the original boundaries of the state of Missouri river at the mouth of the Kannas river, it was discovered that our state was not complete and could not be without the addition of what was called "The Platte Country," consequently the minds of our statesmen and citizens generally were directed toward the acquisition of this coveted territory, and which was finally accomplished in the year 1837 with great difficulty. The Indian owners were greatly attached to the country because it was their favorite winter residence, and were therefore loth to autrender it.

It was also a marriage in the addition of this territory to the state of Missouri during the state of the state of the state of the state of was admitted into the Union, and that a large district of country then free soil would thereby become slave soil. The Legislature of Missouri had taken by the properties of the state to the Missouri river, west of the original western boundary; and our representatives in Congress had to meet the old Missouri question of creating slave territory north of what was called "Mason's and Dixon's Line;" but fortunately for us we were represented in both Houses of Congress by also men. The principal objection of the state of the state to the Missouri's able and faithful. Thomas H. Benton and Dr. Lewis F. Linu were Missouri's able and faithful senators, and a state of the stat

the event of the ratincation of the treaty, all that portion of the territory lying west of Clay county should be for teached to Clay county, for civil and military purposes; and all that portion of said territory north of the territory statched to Clay county, should be for the same purposes attached to Clay county, was considered to the same purposes attached to Clay county was the same purposes attached to Clay county was to the Missouri river, passed not far from the present village of New Market, then called Jucksonville.

Such was the reputation of the Platte country disroughout the West that immigration was unprecedented, and, by the latter part of the spring of 1837, almost every half-mile square in Platte country was claimed and settled. Those who resided in the counties contignous having the advantage, obtained the choice locations.

Industry, characteristic of the pioueer husbandman, was visible in all parts of the country. These pioneers were busly engaged in erecting cabins to shelter their families, and clearing and fencing land for cultivation to produce subsistence; consequently they knew but little of each other out of their immediate neighborhoods. They had no broils or contentions, and every man's neighbor was his brother whether he was of kin or not. Log rollings and cabor raisings were their only gatherings until they had made their families conformable and matured their crops. Then they could afford to ride around, and the subsistence; consequently their crops. Then they could afford to ride around, and the subsistence; on the country and what had been going on while they tell in other portions of the country and what had been going on while they tell in other portions of the country and what had been going on while they then in the propertion of the country and what had been going on while they then in the propertion of the country and what had been going on while they then the propertion of the country and galaxys that way. They were a happy and contented community, evening 'how wide the

Morin were selected as the Democratic candidates—three to be elected. The Whigs selected as their standard-bearers Col. William T. Wood (now Judge of the Lafayette Judicial Circuit) from the county proper, and David D. Moore from the territory, leaving one vacancy. The result was that Atchison, Hughes, and Morin were elected. The elections at that time came on the first Monday in August. At the same election James T. V. Thompson, from Cay county, and Cornelius Gilbam, from the territory of Clinton county, were elected Senators. This was the first vote given after settling in the territory county, and cornelius Gilbam, from the territory of Clinton county, were elected Senators. This was the first vote given after settling in the territory in an adulble voice announced of rest see. Zeah man came to the polls, and in an andible voice announced of rest see. Zeah man came to the polls, and in an andible voice announced of the season of the control of the C

ship. Henry Brooks, John C. Bywaters, Jacob Adamson, and James as, Fulkerson.

The boundaries of Platte county were as yet undefined. Matthew M. Hughes was appointed and commissioned to survey and mark out the boundaries of the county, which he did by commencing at a point at the high-water mark, on the old state line, opposite the mouth of the Kansas river, and meandering the Missouri river about fifty five nulles to a point running thence east to the Clinton county line, so as to include four hundred square milles, or four hundred sections of land. The survey of the county made prior to the Government surveys, the line of the county and the lines of the Government surveys, the line of the county and the lines of the Government survey being run on different variations, do not agree, and all along the northern line men who own land, outside the line, have a portion of their land in Platte and a portion in Bachanan. Several attempts have been made to correct this state of affairs, but neither Platte nor Buchanan can afford to be reduced, as it will reduce their territorial limits below that of a Constitutional county.

rect this state of affairs, but neither Platte nor Buchanan can afford to be reduced, as it will reduce their territorial limits below that of a Constitutional county.

In the state of affairs, but neither Platte nor Buchanan can afford to be reduced, as it will reduce their territorial limits below that of a Constitutional county.

In the state of the state of the state of the control of the state of the control of the state of the states. It would be almost used to the states, to run he lines and satisfy the anxious. It would be almost used to the states, to run he lines and satisfy the anxious. It would be almost used to the states of the states of the state of the states of the stat

**Uncle Zero Dearemont, who spent many days of recreation with "Uncle Zero Bearemont with the Unit the first mill at the Falls of Platte river in the year 1839-40. The water-power at the Falls was, and is yet, considered a very valuable property. A party came in the year 1838 from Clay county with what they called a "Spanish grant." Martin, true to his nature, told them they could not not should not strick a "Jack-staff" or look through the sights of a compass in the Platte Purchase. They believed he meant what he said, and compromised, agreeing that if the claim was confirmed, he should pay them for the land instead of the "Overment. They were permitted to survey, and that was the last of the "Spanish grant," and Martin entered his land under the pre-emption act of 1853.

iast of the "Spanish grant," and Martin entered his land under the pre-empirion act of 18stlement basiness men came in search of favorable locations, and the Falls of Platte was selected by several. Martin was induced to lay out and sell lots to parties wishing to locate at that point. He called his town Martineville, and several stores were opened by J. H. & S. Johnston, Adkins & White, Burnett & Erothers, George P. Dorriss, and Compton Adkins & White, Burnett & Erothers, George P. Dorriss, and Compton & Morin. Irvin and Hope opened a saddler's shop, and Michael D. Faylor built and opened a hotel. The physician was Dr. Frederick Marshall. They considered the locations only temporary, and when the county-seat was established Martinsville was abandoned, and its occupants, except Martin, settled in Platte city.

The location of the county-seat was made in the fall of 1839 by Sanued Hadley, of Clay county, Samuel D. Lucas, of Jackson county, and John H. Morehead, of Kay county, they having been appointed commissioners for that purpose in the bill organizing the counties of Platte and Buchanan. Immediately after the location was made the County Court proceeded to have the land off "into lots and disposed of at public sale. Solomon L. Leonard was the surveyor, and Stephen Johnston was the commissioner to sell and convey the lots. The first sale was in the spring or latter part of the winter of 1840. A square of three lots on Main street (lots number 10, 11, and 12 in

Block 25) was set apart for county buildings, and the contiguous lots sold at high prices, some selling for as high as \$500, \$600 and \$500. The proceeds of this and subsequent alse amounted to nearly twenty thousand dollars, more than sufficient to creet a Court House and Jail, which were built in the year 1840. Prior to that time the Courts were held in small, rented houses, and one term, the July Court of 1840, was held under an arbor of brush. By the fall term of court the Court House was completed at a cost of about \$15,000. It was commodious and ornamental, and answered every useful purpose, until destroyed by five, on the night of the 16th of December, 1861, together with other buildings.

At the time the lots were surveyed a heavy and dense forest covered the land. Very soon, however, the forest disappeared, and commodious business houses and dwellings occupied its place. In less than a year there was a population of five hundred, with six dry goods stores, and all other business houses in propertion.

and. Very soon, however, the forest disappeared, and commodious business houses and dwellings occupied its place. In less than a year there was a population of five hundred, with six dry goods stores, and all other business houses in proportion.

In Platte ciff the first newspaper was printed in the county. It was edited and printed by E. Sankston Wilkerson, and was called The Platte Eogle. It afterwards changed editions and was called The Platte Eogle. It afterwards changed editions and was called The Platte Eogle. It afterwards changed editions and was called The Platte Eogle. It afterwards changed editions and was called the Platte Eogle. It afterwards changed editions and was called the Platte Eogle. It allows the Eogle of the Eogle

prosperous condition, and fully equal to the public demands. The public school building is large, commodions, and ornamental, built at a cost of about \$12,000.

The next town in point of time after Martinsville was Jacksonville, laid off by Jacob Adamson, who came to Platte from Ray county. Being a Tensessean and a devoted admirer of General Jackson, he insisted that Jacksonville must be the name of his town, but when a post-office was about to be established it was found that some other admirer of the hero of the Hermitage had his Jacksonville, and Adamson was compelled, very reluctantly, to change the name of his town, and he called it New Market, a name it has ever since borne.

It is situated on Bee creek, twelve miles north of Platte city, and ten miles northest of Weston, and three miles south of the line dividing the counties of Platte and Buchanan. It is in the midst of a country unsurpassed in fertility lation, it has always been a first-class business. The moral and intelligent, and the churches of all the religions denominations are well attended and liberally supported, and schools of a good class are maintained. Her population is about two hundred.

Ridgely was early laid out by Christopher Black, Preston Akers, Samuel Philips, and Theodrick Fitzgerald, but prior to the establishment of Ridgely a town about one half mile north of the present location was started by Jeromiah Farmer, which was by some called "Hell Town." The name killed it, and Ridgely supplied its place with a population of about one hundred.

An interloper by the name of Brown kept a grocery or doggery at the former place in 1844. He joined an expedition to rob the Santa Fe traders coming into Independence to buy goods. They met a train on the Arkansas river, and killed a wealthy Mexican named Jarvis, for which Brown and John McDaniel zwee hung in St. Louis in 1845.

Ridgely is in the midst of an intelligent and chrifty population, and is the excellent.

McLamiet were nung in St. Louis in 1845.
Ridgely is in the midst of an intelligent and thrifty population, and is the centre of a considerable business, while her church and school facilities are excellent.

At the time of the first settlement there were no railroads, and consequently the Missouri river was the only avenue to market, and favorable locations on the river were chosen for town sites.

In 1857 one Joseph Moore, who was a member of the First Regiment of Unit States Dracoons at Fort Lawrehworth, came over and selected Weston menced to large branches and the commenced to large of the commenced to large the selection was a member of the First Regiment of Unit States Dracoons at Fort Lawrehworth, came over and selected Weston as start. Sashel Fugit was the first settler after Moore, and he built a function of the selection of the select

pany, and the man was entered under an act of Congress for the benefit of the inhabitants.

She maintained her rank as the largest and most populous town in the state except St. Louis up till 1858, when she was brought in competition with Leavenworth and St. Juseph, since which time, like all other towns similarly situated, a decline is visible. However, it is still a place occupied by many first-class business men doing a thriving business. Her churches and schools are an bonor to the town, having Catholic, Baptist, Lutheran, Episcopal, Methodist, Presbyterian, and Christian churches built in fine style, and her school-houses, for both white and colored children, are commodious and the schools well conducted. Weston also has a Court of Common Pleas, of which

HISTORY OF PLATTE COUNTY, MISSOURI.

Hon. Henry W. Roney is Judge, being the successor of Hous. L. D. Birde, Solomon P. S. McCurdy (former law partner of Judge E. H. Norton,) James Doniphan, H. J. Wolf, James N. Burnes, John Doniphan and Samuel A. Gilbert.

Hon. Heury W. Roney is Judge, being the successor of Hons. L. D. Birde, Solomon P. S. McCardy (former law partner of Judge E. H. Norton,) James Doniphan, H. J. Wolf, James N. Burnes, John Doniphan and Samuel A. Gilbert.

Gilbert. Graves, Scattled, Berder Tinez, Argon, Mail. Huffern and Leudmark. The Western Scattled, Berder Tinez, Argon, Mail. Huffern Commercial in nor the only paper published there. The site of Parkville was selected and settled in 1837, by David and Stephen English, as an eligible location for a river town. George S. Park became the owner, and after surveying and laying off the place, called it Parkville. Mr Park being a very energetic business man, in a very short time he had a very thrifty town of five hundred or six hundred inhabitants. At an early day he directed hie energies to the transport of the place, called it Parkville and Grand River Railroad. The Platte county Court classes and the parkville and Grand River Railroad. The Platte county Court (Judges Dunlap, Broadhurst and Hays) subscribed one hundred thousand dollars stock to the road, with which and with private aid the corporators commenced to grade the road from Parkville to Cameron in Clinton county. Most of the grading was completed and some work done on bridges, when the means were acthanised and the work ceased. Strong hopes are enterthined railroad facilities of Parkville consist of the Kunsus city, St. Jo. and Council Bluffs road, which pass through the town.

In the early days of Parkville and up till the settlement of Kunsus, a heavy business was done at this place, by a very enterprising set of business men. They had a large Indian trade from the opposite side of the Missouri river and the surrounding country, which was very productive, north, west, and east, and sock place and the productive country, control of the productive country on the survey of the passes.

Parkville as a shipping point was only second to Weston, and notwillstanding the proximity to Kansas city, it is yet a place of considerable business, and he

Metzger and Hamm, who are doing a heavy and profitable business in manufacturing and shipping. A heavy shipping business is also done at Tracy in receiving and forwarding goods, produce, live stock, &c., under the direction of Mr. H. C. Bond, the efficient agent of the Chicago, Rock Island and Pacific railroad.

CAMDEN POINT, seven miles north-east of Platte City and ten miles from Weston, was constituted a town by William Kincaid about the year 1848. The original intention of the founder was to make the place one for educational purposes, and to which end he and other prominent citizens directed their emergies. Their efforts were successful, and in the summer of 1851 they erected a most excellent building at a cost of about \$57,000. The moving spirits in the enterprise I. Otherin and the services of 1850 they erected a most excellent building at a cost of about \$57,000. The moving spirits in the enterprise I. Otherin at these Parin, and his tensor, william and Jesse; J. C. and William Bewaters; James N. Burnes; Milliam 1850 Jessey, J. C. and William Bewaters; James N. Burnes; Milliam Harrington; Henry Brooks; John Eldridge; Jefferson and Rice Keller; John and George Shortridge; William Middleton; Mrs. Kay, and others of equal prominence.

The Academy, as it was then called, being completed, Phineas Skinner was delegated to obtain a teacher to take charge of the institution. He visited Kentucky and procured the services of Hugh B. Todd, who was residing at Mt. Sterfing, Montgomery county, Kentucky.

The school commenced soon after Mr. Todd's arrival, Mr. and Mrs. Skinner having charge of the boarding, and Mr. Todd of the educational department. It opened under the name of the "Camden Point Fernale Academy," with one hundred female students, and during the first session increased to one hundred and fifty. The school continued to increase in numbers and apopularity for several years until unfortunately, the house was burned and there being no insurance, was a total loss. No time, however, was bots, and the same

done, but where large quantities of produce and thousands of live stock are shipped for Eastern markes.

extra control of the product of the control of the product of the

James C. Key, James Kave, Benjamin Kimsey, Daniel King, Abner Kave, Miles Keyton, George P. Kave, John Kimsey, Alois Kimsey, William Luttle, Caleb P. Lowns, John Lewis, William Lovelady, James Lowes, Lower Lower, Lower Levis, Bichard Linville, Adam J. Lucus, Moses Lovelady, Robert F. Logan, Marcus Lipscond, James Lindows, William Lockies, Sr., Byran Lewis, John Lewis, Abraham Linville, Jackson W. Lee, John Larker, William Lockies, John Lewis, Abraham Linville, Jackson W. Lee, John Larker, William Lockies, John Lewis, Lower Levis, Sen Levis, John Liggrid, Joseph Lynch, John Lynch, John Linville, Grasville Linville, Harrison Linville, Sinson W. Levender, Joseph Moore, Janes Molley, John S. Malott, Patton Mirphey, Company, John Linville, John Linville, John Linville, Sinson W. Levender, Joseph Moore, John S. Malott, Patton Mirphey, Company, John Linville, Grasville Linville, More, Tomos Marchael, Lewis Medlin, Anderson McFall, Matthias Maston, Felix G. Molligan, L. W. McMans, Jonathan Mirchell, John Morin, Charles Mueye, David McCollinn, George McAes, John Marsh, John McCarty, W. S. May, Jacob McKissic, John Martin, Robert McCracken, Henry Mathewey, John McCorty, W. S. May, Jacob McKissic, John Martin, Robert McCracken, Henry Mathewey, John McGown, Almon McCracken, John McOrd, Albert W. Mason, William McGow, William Motott, Charles Miller, Jacob Milhan, William McGor, Sandawa McGown, Almon McCracken, John McMord, Albert W. Mason, William McGott, W. Mason, Richard McMahon, James C. Mcdhaon, Samuel McGown, W. Mason, Richard McMahon, James C. Mcdhaon, Samuel McAdewy, George B McAdow, Robert B. Mitchell, William Manien, John McCalry, Woodson Manian, George Martin, John Miller, James C. Medhaon, Samuel McAdewy, George B McAdow, Robert B. Mitchell, William Manien, John McCalry, Woodson Manian, George Martin, John Miller, James C. McMahon, Samuel McGown, A. J. Markwell, J. M. Marchael, Eliah Morgen, Sandy H. Morehand, Alexander McGown, Anna McGown, McCaller, Marchael, McGown, McCaller, McGown, McCaller, McGown, McCaller,

powerful advocates of the Virginia Resolutions defining the rights of the states.

After the death of Dr. Holt an election was ordered to fill the vacancy, and Col. Demetrius A. Sutton was elected. He was a man of experience and ability, and discharged his duties as a Representative with fidelity to his constitutents and honor to himself. Col. Sutton was one of the early settlers of the county, of ardent temperament, as uccessful farmer, a man of great mechanical genius, a kind husband and father, and a valuable citizen.

The population being for the first time correctly ascertained, the representation in the legislature was increased, and, in 1842, the county was entitled to two representatives. At that election, Bethel Allien and John A. White were elected. Allen was a farmer residing on Bee creek, near Hughes' Mill. He was an officer in the war of 1812, and was n man of sterling worth and a fine specimen of a noble frontiersman. Mr. White was one of God's noblemen, companionable, and what might be called a Virginia gentleman, of fine ability and popular with all. He was a brother-in-law of the lamented Dr. Holt. It is needless to say the county was well represented in the General Assembly by Messrs. Allen and White.

In that year Platte and Clay counties composed a Senatorial district. The term of the Hon. James T. V. Thompson, of Clay county, having expired, Capt. Andrew Johnson, of Platte, was chosen Senator. He served as such for four years with great ability and reflecting credit upon his constituents. Capt Johnson, like his colleague, Mr. Allen, in the House, was an officer in the

HISTORY OF PLATTE COUNTY, MISSOURI.

war of 1812, and possessed all those qualities which go to make up a representative man. He achieved deserved distinction in the battles fought, by the command of his relative, Col. Richard M. Johnson, under whom he served. This year was rather the year of jubilee with the people, a Land Office having been established at Plattsburg at which they could enter and pay for their lands and to the contests among the settlers, most of the conflicting claims being compromised at home. In 1840 the County Court ordered the sale of the sixteenth sections, and the settlers were allowed in all instances to buy their quarter section at the Government minimum price. One citizen was not disposed to bid against another for his land, because he had unfortunately located on a sixteenth section. But for that spirit of liberality and justice most of the sixteenth sections could have been sold for quadruple the prices paid. This sale was an additional evidence of the liberality and honesty of he early pioneers of Plants.

teenth sections could have been sold for quadruple the prices paid. This sale was an additional evidence of the liberality and honesty of the early pioness of Platic.

While speaking of the sale and purchase of lands it may be proper to remark that about the time the Land Office was established at Plattburg. The control of the control

Savannan, and sussequently moved to reaso and order. The was a transity of a very chrewd man, he was a good legislator and made this county an excellent representative. James Kuykendall was elected Sheriff and made a fine officer.

Having overflows of 1844, the close of 1845 faund the county with an abundance of supplies for consumption and a large surplus for abinpunet.

Our government having declared war against Mexico in 1846, and Fort Leavenworth being the outfitting point for troops to Now Mexico, a great demand was created for the means of transportation, and there was a ready sale taking the surplus ship of the properties of the surplus which had been accumulating for years. Wagons, horses, mules, oxen, and meats and breadstuffs found a ready market, and business me were busily engaged in furnishing supplies. Gallant young men had their minds turned in the direction of Mexico, and were anxiously awaiting an opportunity to volunteer in the service of their country. This opportunity was soon offered.

Colonel Alexander W. Doniphan, then of Clav county, raised and organized the first regiment of volunteers for the New Mexican service, and left Fort Leavenworth with Col. Kearney, of the regular army, in command, in June, 1846. A company from Platte, mostly from the neighborhood of Weston, mund. Col. Serving Proc. Heathers, the properties of the command of the service of their command of the service of their command of Col. Porigha's command. Col. Serving Proc. Heathers are propertied and assembled at Fort Leavenworth, the latter part of July. Col. Price also had attached to his command of Col. Price, commanded by Jesse Morin, Captain; Jones H. Owen, 1st Lieutenant; Issae W. Gibse, 2d Lieutenant, and John Larkin, 3d Lieutenant,—rank and file one hundred and fifteen men, from various parts of the county as furnished a company for the command of Col. Price, command, and many others were among the number. Platte county has command and many others were among the number. Platte county has command and many others w

CIRCUIT COURT JUDGES.

Austin A. King, who has already been mentioned, was the first Judge. In the year 1840, the Legislature created other judicial circuits, making the Plante country the Twelfth Circuit. David R. Atchison was appointed Judge by the Governor, and continued to discharge the duties of the office with unclead ability until Cetoler, 1843, when he was appointed by Governor Thomas Reynolds a United States Senator to fill the vacancy occasioned by the death of Dr. Lewis F. Linn. Hendeson Young was appointed to fill the vacancy of Atchison, and continued to act giving general satisfaction, until the Jet of May, 1845, when he also resigned. Solomon L Leonard was appointed to fill the vacancy and continued to discharge his duties with great ability until June, 1851.

the vacancy and continued to discharge his duties with great ability until suns, 1851.

The Legislature and people having changed the mode from an appointed judiciary to an elective one. William B. Almond was elected Judge, and after performing the duties of the office until 1852, resigned, and E. H. Norton became his successor. Norton retained the office until 1890, when becoming a candidate for Congres, he resigned.

Silas Woodson succeeded Norton, and tried to do his duty, but such was the anarchy at the commencement of the rebellion, little business could be done. Judge William Herren became his successor, and held a few courts, when the Legislature changed the circuit and it became attached to a circuit composed of the counties of Platte, Clay, Clinton, and Ray. Judge Walter King was Judge for a time, but Philander Lucas soon became his successor. George W. Dunn, our present most excellent and very able Judge, was elected to succeed Lucas, and now presides with unsurpassed dignity, ability and fairness.

WE have already mentioned the names of the first County-court Judges, Bird, McCafferty, and Collier. Their successors have been Daniel P. Lewis, James Kuykendall; Matthew M. Hughes; H. B. Mayo; John Freeland; James H. Layton; James B. Martin; Thompson Ward; William D. Barnett; Edward P. Duncan; Feter Rogers; Lewis Wood; John Broadhurst; Preston Dunlap; Samuel M. Hays; Noah Beery; A. G. Brown; Jacob Hamm; Benj. R. Morton; Thomas H. Talbot; Henry M. Aller; John S. Brasfield; Wn. E. Conningham; Geo. W. Noland; and the present Judge, James S. Owen.

*Dr. Ware S. May, one of Platte county's most prominent physicians, and a graduate of Transylvania Medical College, at Lexington. Kentucky, was appointed by Col. Price's Cangeon of his regiment, and after performing his duties until the return of the troops with great labor and medical skill. returned with the discharged portion of Col. Price's command, and soon after, unfortunately for his country and the medical profession, he died, honored and respected by all who knew him. He was the father of Dr. Ben. L. May, now a respected fellow-citizen.

CIRCUIT CLERKS.

Jesse Morin; Ira Norris; Wm. C. Remington; Geo. W. Belt; F. M. Tufis; Richard L. Walker, (present Clerk.)

COUNTY CLERKS

Hall L. Wilkerson; James H. Johnston; Daniel P. Lewis; Peyte Waggener; Daniel P. Lewis; Thos. W. Park; James H. Chinn; (or W. Moore, held the office for a while.)

W. Moore, held the office for a while.)

Up to March, 1849, the County court had Probate Jurisdiction, when, by Act of the Legislature, the system was changed and a Probate Court established. James K. Systemall was first Judge; James G. Spratt, second; Robert P. Clark, third; H. Clay Cockrell, fourth; Sanuel A. Gilbert, fifth; William P. Chiles, sixth and present Judge.

BEPRESENTATIVES IN THE SENATE.

James T. V. Thompson, of Clay county.

Capt. Andrew Johnson, of Platte ...

Col. Lewis Burnes, ...

Dr. A. M. Robinson, ...

John Doniphan, ...

George S. Park ...

James H. Birch, Jun'r., of Clinton ...

Capt. Thomas McCarty, ...

Capt. Thomas McCarty, ...

R. P. C. Wilson, ...

present Senator.

REPRISENTATIVES IN THE LOWER BIOUSE.

Dr. David R. Holt; Col. D. A. Sutton; Bela M. Hughes; Achilles Jasper; Belta Allen; John A. White; Thompson Wart; James B. Martin; Hall L. Wilkerson; Dr. A. M. Robinson; D. D. Burnes; E. P. Duncan; C. A. Perry; L. M. Lawson; Geo F. Dorris; John E. Pitt; Dr. McGuire; Henry Brooke; John W. Forbes; John Wilson; John Doniphan; H. J. Wolf; R. D. Johnston; Adison Burge; Thos. Quinn; Wm. H. Ballard; R. P. C. Wilson; James Adkins; Wm. C. Wells.

James Adkina; Wm. C. Wells.

Jones H. Owen; Mosby N. Owen; Wm. H. Spratt; W. T. Woods: Geo. W. Belt; James Kuykendall; Lveurgus Sheppard; Wm. K. Bryant; N. P. Ogden; E. McD. Coffey; W. H. Hunt, present Sheriff.

The first courts were attended by a bar which would compare favorably with that of any portion of the state. They were A. W. Doniphan; Peter H. Burnett; Wm. T. Wood; Russell Hicks; Amos Reess; W. B. Almond; John Wilson; Robert Ewing, Solomon L. Leonard; and others of equal note.

population, but the products were not diminished, and the county manuscribes former propertiy up to the year 1861, when the war of robellion commenced.

We pass over the events of the war, leaving them for others to chronicle. They are fresh in the minds of all our readers and we do not wish to harass their minds with unpleasant thoughts.

Since the close of the war peace and prosperity have prevailed, and the people have devoted their time and attention to improving their farms and inaugurating new industries. In addition to the reputation as an agricultural county, it is fast achieving a celebrity for stock raising. Among the prominent breeders of thorough-bred short-horns we mention Capt. Wm. Cheanat, A. D. Blythe, R. F. Duncan, James C. Alderson, Thomas Stock, Sidney Risk, Simpson Park, Jefferson J. Park, M. C. Park, James W. Hardesty, Robert Hardesty, Robert Hardesty, James Adkins, Dr. A. T. Guthrie, E. Dillingham, Oliver Swaney, William Tatman and W. J. Miller.

We close this history of Platte county with the passing remark that much of it has necessarily been written from memory. If we have omitted much that should have been written it has been minitentional.

Every one that claims Platte county for his birth-place, or abode, may speak with honest pride of the progress it has made from the time of its organization till now, not only in the rapid growth of population, and in the development of its great resources, but in everything that pertains to the highest civilization. It startles the imagination to think what the people of this county made in agriculture and mechanics, and keep pace with those that may be developed in future. The county affords as grand field to work upon, as was ever opened to the industry of man. It possesses a delightful climate, and a soft unbounded fertility; everything, in short, to make the people great, prosperosa and happy.

in toursopened to the industry of man. It proopened to the industry of man. It proof unbounded fertility; everything, in short, to make the people great, proopened to make the property friend of his county, that it may still move onward and upward with the energy which freedom alone can inspire, aided by
the highest science in making the most of its natural advantages, so that ere
many years, the people of Platte county may attain that noble position that
meets the highest hopes of the human race.

We append a description of the county prepared by a committee of the
Council of Patrons of Husbandry, which is in all respects, truthful, succinct,
and in no wise over-wrought:

PLATTE COUNTY

Pro Northwest Missouri, known as the

Pro Northwest Missouri, known as the

**Truth of Northwest Missouri, known as the country of Northwest Missouri, known as the cou

is the most southerly of the six counties of Northwest Missouri, known as the "Platte Purchase." It is bounded on the north by Bachanan county, of which the city of St. Joseph, with a population of forty thousant inhabitants, is the chief commercial town; and on the east by the counties of Clinton and Clay; while on the west and south it has for boundary the Missouri river. It lies inside the triangle formed by the Missouri river, where it is deflected from its southern course and flows eastwardly. Therefore its entire western and southern boundaries are swept by this noble stream.

By virtue of its geographical location, the character of its soil, which in the bottom is entirely alluvial and in the uplands the richest mart underlayed by a clayey formation, by its favorable topography and its climate, it is justly known as the "Garden of Missouri."

GEOGRAPHICAL POSITION.

Platte county is nearly immediate between Arkunass on the south and Lown on the north, and lies between these parallels of latitude which constitute the great routes of travel from East to West. It is in fact the most designiful halting-place on our international highway. By reference to the observed that the belt between the Stsh and 42d degrees of North latitude, taking it from the Atlantic to the Pacific, embraces within its limits movement, and the properties of the state of th

CLIMATE.

Occupying the intermediate geographical position north and south that it does, Platte county naturally enjoys the equable climate peculiar to its location. It is exempt from the rigor of lows and Nebraska sinters which make agricultural pursuits unremunerative and extremely uncertain. It likewise experiences none of the parching suns and winds of the less favored States South. We are therefore exempt in a remarkable degree from the epidemic diseases that prevail in the extremes of climate, and no equal-area on the habitable globe can truthfully be said to be more healthful. Such a consideration should have no little weight with those who are seeking homes and fortunes in the Great West.

The soil of Platte county is peculiarly adapted to the growth of the cereals and rasses. Its depth and durability of soil are well nigh unlimited, and cannot

become exhausted or barren for hundreds of years to come. The extensive bottom lands of the Missouri and Platte rivers, it is safe to say, produce more corn per acre than can be produced on any other equal area on the globe. The uplands and prairies are séarcely inferior in their adaptability to the growth of wheat, oats, barley and rye. All the matritions grases flourish and do well all the year round, and especially is the blue grase as much at home here as in the famous Blue Grass regions of Kentucky. It readily surps the place of our native grases and furnishes excellent grazing even during the winter months. We believe that with equal care and attention our blue grass will not only rival that in Kentucky, but will excel it in the Inxuriance of its growth.

Timothy yields throughout the country not less than two tons of hay per acre. Our soil appears to be the native home of the clover. Under the most unfavorable circumstances its yield is wonderful. Millet, Hungarian, orchard grass and "red top," as well as all other varieties, flourish finely. In a brief word, Platte county defies competition in respect to all the desirable grasses.

FERTY.

All kinds of fruits peculiar to the climate flourish without a rival. In fact, fruit growing is rapidly becoming one of the chief industries of the county. The apple crop never fails. And the perfection this fruit has attained in Platte county was fully demonstrated in the year 1872, when our apples successfully competed with the far-famed California fruit region, and were awarded the first premium at the California State Fair for the same year. Not only are all the standard varieties of this fruit successfully entitylated, but many new varieties already world-renowned, have had their origin in this county.

y. iches, being less hardy, do not thrive so well, but still they are a suc-d crop under ordinary circumstances, and attain a remarkable size and

Pencies, being less narry, do not intrive so went, our sun register a consequence of the control of the control

The principal of our building stones is the limestone and sand-stone, exten-ve quarries of which are almost everywhere accessible.

CATTLE AND SHEEP,

Our extensive pastures make this a county peculiarly well adapted to the raising of cattle and sheep. Especially is its capacity for cattle raising along the county. Our breeds of cattle, horses, sheep and hogs, are yearly being improved, until we already enjoy a reputation for such stock equal to the older counties of Kentucky, Ohio and Illinois. Large numbers of cattle are annually fattened on our extensive pastures and shipped to the eastern markets.

Formerly Platte county was the greatest hemp growing county in th and according to the census of the United States and the statistics bearing for the year 1860, it produced more hemp than any other equal area

WATER POWER.

This county is highly favored with water courses, furnishing an unlimited amount of water power and superficial drainage. Little Platte river flows almost directly through the centre of the county from north to south, fornishing an absolutely unlimited water power for purposes of manufacture.

No county in the world offers better inducements to the employment of capital in manufactories. To those who deserte to engage in such enterprise the amplest encouragement and pecuniary inducements will be extended.

OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENTS.

At present, aside from flouring mills at Weston, Platte City, Waldron, Parkville, Iatan and on Bee creek and a pork packing establishment and formiture factory at Weston, there are no extensive manufacturing establishments in the county. The field is therefore open and inviting to the employment of capital in this direction. The falls of Platte river, at Platte City, is without question animally the most destrable sile for manufacturing establishments in the State of Missouri. The water power is inexhaustible and sufficient to supply large quantities of machinery. Especially would a woolen manufactory and a manufactory of agricultural implements be vastly profitable and meet with strong encouragement from the people. Likewise, would an establishment for the canning of fruits and vegetables be highly remunerative to those who would engage in such an enterprise. A pork packing establishment would be a mine of wealth to those embarking in it, and would be backed by the capital of the county.

of weath to those embarking in it, and would be backed by the capital of the county.

RALEROADS.

The Kansas City, St. Joseph, and Council Bluffs railroad rims along the entire southern and western boundaries of the county, passing through the towns of Parkville, Waldron, Farley, East Leavenworth, Weston, latan and Shivelton, connecting those towns with Kansas City, Leavenworth, Atchison and St. Joseph. The Chicago, Bock Island and Pacific railroad bisects the county from the northeast to the southwest, passing through the towns of Edgardon, near Ridgely, Canadea Point and Platte City. The Atchison Branch of the same road runs east and west through the northern part of the county, passing through the floorishing village of New Market and connecting with the main line at Edgarton Junction. The projected Parkville and Grand River railroad, yet in an inchoate condition, will at no distant day be completed, the road bed being already graded, and will furnish ample facilities for transportation for all the eastern part of the county.

THE POPULATION.

According to the census of 1870, the population of the county was about 18,000. The population is cosmopolitan, being made up of emigrants from every State and foreign government. The bulk of the population, however, originally emigrated from Virginia. Kentucky and Tennessee. Several dourishing German settlements are notable features, and have added materially to the wealth of the county.

SOCIAL ADVANTAGES.

SOCIAL ADVANTAGES.

Our society is in all respects equal to that of any county in the State. Nearly every religious denomination boasts its churches, which are well sustained. Public schools fourish in every school district in the county.

There are four banking establishments—two at Platte City—the Farmers' Savings Association, and the banking house of Cockrill & Co., and two at Weston—the Weston Savings Bank and the banking house of Mesers, Railey & Bro.

ton—me weston savings nana and the oanking house of Mesers, Ratley & Bro.

Many of our largest land owners are desirous of selling their surplus lands, and to the thrifty immigrant they will be sold at prices ranging from \$10 to \$55 an acre, depending upon location and improvements. The industrious farmer can actually pay for his lands from the products thereof in from three to five years; therefore we ofter unparalleled inducements to this class.

MAINERS.

Aside from the Chicago and St. Louis markets, with which we are directly conducted by rail, we have also the ready markets of Kanasa City on our southern and Leavenworth and Atchison on our western and St. Joseph on our northern boundaries. The markets of these cities furnish a ready sale for everything grown in our county, and besides these markets and the railroad lines running through the county, we have within easy access the Atlantic and Pacific, Central Branch, Atchison & Nebraska, Leavenworth Narrow Gauge, Kansas Pacific, St. Louis, Kansas City & Northern, Hannibal & St. Joseph and St. Louis railroads so near our doors that the whisles of their locomotives almost reach our ears.

In conclusion we can only say to the immigrant that no county in Missouri boasts a better soil, more healthful climate, more favorable society, more accessible amarkets and more natural advantages than Platte county.

And especially would we cordially invite those desiring to engage in manufactories to examine our natural facilities, convinced that they will then be arxious to avail themselves of the opportunity and the favorable condition for investing capital in enterprises that will meet with ample pecuniary rewards, as we are to have them come.